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Jones, Michael

From: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

Sent: 05 October 2022 11:33

To: 'Tanner, Matt'; Jones, Michael

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Additional Information Required

Importance: High

Both, 

 

Can I ask politely ask what is taking so long with this application ? 

 

We have confirmed answers to all of the questions that the EA have posed. It is unequivocally clear that the last 

hearing and the EA accept that there is an obligation to complete these works. 

 

I cannot see what the hold up is. Matt, I appreciate that you are having to glean advice from a senior member of the 

team as detailed in your previous emails who poses all of these questions which we have answered many times over 

and in various different ways, all of which come back to the same thing. The last email detailed 2 key issues both of 

which have been addressed fully.  

 

I appreciate that we are all busy with over bearing workloads but I would be very grateful if this could be prioritised 

to enable us to get on with the works. The credit crisis is coming quickly and we are at risk of further enforcement 

action so please please please can you approve this application to enable us to complete these works. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Simon Nelson 

 

 

Phone: 01264 726121 or 01264 357627 

Mobile: 07920 100 120 

Email: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk 

Website: www.nelsonplanthire.co.uk 

Confidentiality Note: 

This message is intended for the named person above and may be confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.

If it has reached you by mistake please contact the sender on 01264 726121 and delete the message immediately. 

 

 

From: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>  

Sent: 29 September 2022 08:52 

To: Jones, Michael <Michael.Jones2@tetratech.com>; info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk 

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Additional Information Required 

 

Morning Both, 


